

**ORDINANCE NO.**

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14-2 OF THE CITY CODE RELATING TO THE PEOPLE'S RENAISSANCE MARKET; REPEALING SECTION 14-2-42 RELATING TO AN APPEAL BY AN APPLICANT OR LICENSEE TO SELL MERCHANDISE AT THE PEOPLE'S RENAISSANCE MARKET AND SECTION 2-1-166 OF THE CITY CODE RELATING TO THE RENAISSANCE MARKET COMMISSION; AND DISSOLVING THE RENAISSANCE MARKET COMMISSION.**

**BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:**

**PART 1.** Section 14-2-12 (*Licensure Authority*) of the City Code is amended to read:

**§ 14-2-12 LICENSURE AUTHORITY**

The director of the Parks and Recreation Department or his designee ~~[Renaissance Market Commission]~~ may approve, deny, revoke, or suspend a license issued under this article and may establish procedures related to licensure.

**PART 2.** Subsection (C) of Section 14-2-19 (*Improvements and Promotional Activities*) of the City Code is repealed.

**PART 3.** Subsection (A) of Section 14-2-34 (*Application Required*) of the City Code is amended to read:

(A) A person seeking a license to sell merchandise in the People's Renaissance Market must:

(1) file an application with the director of the Parks and Recreation Department ~~[on a form approved by the Renaissance Market Commission]~~; and

(2) except as provided in Section 14-2-32 (*Exemption from License Fee*), pay the fee established by ordinance.

**PART 4.** Subsection (A) of Section 14-2-35 (*Application Requirements*) of the City Code is amended to read:

(A) An application under this chapter shall include:

(1) the applicant's name, including any business or assumed name, mailing address, phone number, and social security number;

- (2) a state sales tax permit number, if applicable, or exemption certificate;
- (3) a description of the merchandise the applicant intends to sell;
- (4) a statement that the applicant has created or produced all merchandise that the applicant intends to offer for sale at the People's Renaissance Market; and
- (5) a statement that, within seven days of receipt of a request from the director of the Parks and Recreation Department or his designee ~~[Renaissance Market Commission]~~, the applicant agrees to create an example of the applicant's art or craft before the director or his designee ~~[a representative of the commission]~~.

**PART 5.** Subsections (A) and (C) of Section 14-2-36 (*License Term and Renewal*) of the City Code are amended to read:

- (A) A license issued under this chapter is valid for one year from the date of issuance ~~[from October 1 to September 30]~~.
- (C) The director of the Parks and Recreation Department or his designee ~~[or the appropriate advisory board]~~ may automatically renew a person's license if the person has held a license for two consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal application, and has not been found to have violated the terms of the license.

**PART 6.** Subsection (A) of Section 14-2-39 (*License Issuance*) of the City Code is amended to read:

- (A) The director of the Parks and Recreation Department shall issue a license approved by the director or his designee ~~[Renaissance Market Commission]~~ under this article.

**PART 7.** Section 14-2-40 (*Restrictions on Issuance*) of the City Code is amended to read:

#### § 14-2-40 RESTRICTIONS ON ISSUANCE

The director of the Parks and Recreation Department ~~[Renaissance Market Commission]~~ shall not approve a license unless the director or his designee ~~[commission]~~ determines that the applicant's art or craft complies with this article.

**PART 8.** Subsection (A) of Section 14-2-41 (*License Revocation*) of the City Code is amended to read:

1 (A) The director of the Parks and Recreation Department [~~Renaissance Market~~  
2 ~~Commission~~] may revoke or suspend a license issued under this chapter for  
3 good cause, a violation of this chapter, or a public offense or violation by the  
4 licensee relating to the sale of merchandise at the People's Renaissance Market.

5 **PART 9.** Section 14-2-42 (*Appeal*) of the City Code is repealed.

6 **PART 10.** Section 2-1-166 (*Renaissance Market Commission*) of the City Code is  
7 repealed.

8 **PART 11.** The Renaissance Market Commission is dissolved.

9 **PART 12.** This ordinance takes effect on \_\_\_\_\_,  
10 2008.

11 **PASSED AND APPROVED**

12  
13 §  
14 §  
15 \_\_\_\_\_, 2008 § \_\_\_\_\_  
16 Will Wynn  
17 Mayor

18  
19  
20 **APPROVED:** \_\_\_\_\_  
21 David Allan Smith  
22 City Attorney

23 **ATTEST:** \_\_\_\_\_  
24 Shirley A. Gentry  
25 City Clerk